

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF HURRICANE, UTAH AMENDING SECTION 8-4-2 OF THE HURRICANE CITY CODE GOVERNING THE MUNICIPAL POWER BOARD.

WHEREAS the City Council of Hurricane, Utah desires to amend Section 8-4-2 subsection B.5 of the Hurricane City Code governing the Chairman and Vice Chairman and conduct of meetings; and

WHEREAS said City Council deems this amendment necessary and desirable for the preservation of the general health, safety and welfare of the residents of Hurricane,

BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED that Section 8-4-2 subsection B.5 of the Hurricane City Code shall be, and is hereby, amended in its entirety as follows:

8-4-2: MUNICIPAL POWER BOARD

Sec. 8-4-2. - Municipal Power Board.

- A. *Created.* There is hereby created and established the Municipal Power Board (hereafter in this chapter referred to as "board"), which shall act in an advisory capacity to the City Council.
- B. *Organization of board.*
  1. *Number; appointment.* The board shall consist of five commissioners, one of whom shall be a member of the City Council and/or Mayor. All members of the board shall be appointed by the Mayor with the advice and consent of the City Council.
  2. *Term.* Commissioners serving on the board as of the effective date hereof shall continue to serve as commissioners for the following term as designated by the Mayor and City Council: one for a term of two years; two for a term of three years; two for a term of four years. All successors to the first Board of Commissioners under this chapter shall be appointed for a term of four years and until their successors are appointed and have qualified, unless they shall be removed from office as provided in subsection B4 of this section. Any commissioner may be reappointed by the Mayor with the consent and approval of the City Council.
  3. *Vacancies.* Vacancies shall be filled by the mayor with the consent and approval of the City Council, for the unexpired term. No vacancy in the board shall impair the right of the remaining commissioners to exercise all the powers of the board.
  4. *Qualifications.* To be appointed commissioner, a person must reside in the City. Any commissioner may be removed from office prior to the expiration of his

appointed term by a majority vote of the City Council when such removal shall be deemed by the City Council to be in the best interests of the Power Department.

5. *Chairman and Vice Chairman; conduct of meetings.* The board will appoint from among the Board of Commissioners a Chairman and Vice Chairman of the board. The Chairman and Vice Chairman shall serve in such capacity for the length of one year. The Chairman shall preside over the meetings of the board, and the Vice Chairman shall act for the Chairman during the Chairman's absence. The board shall adopt reasonable rules for the conduct of its meetings, which shall be held at least once a month on the ~~fourth Tuesday at the City office building~~ **first Wednesday at the Clifton Wilson Substation**. All members of the board shall attend such meetings. No action shall be taken by the board except by the affirmative vote of at least three commissioners. Three commissioners shall constitute a quorum.

C. *Personnel.*

1. *Superintendent Director of power system.* The City Council shall select, define the duties and fix the compensation for a full-time ~~“superintendent”~~ **“director”** of the municipal power system. The ~~superintendent~~ **director** shall be responsible for the proper operation, maintenance and care of the municipal power system, and to perform any other duties or functions required by the City Council or board. The salary of the ~~superintendent~~ **director** shall be established by the City Council after due consideration of recommendations from the board. The normal working hours of the ~~superintendent~~ **director** not necessary to ensure the proper operation, maintenance and care of the municipal power system shall be devoted to other work as needed by the City. The Power ~~Superintendent~~ **Director** shall make weekly reports to the ~~Public Works Director, who will then report to the City Manager~~ relating to the power system. All of the functions and activities of the ~~Superintendent~~ **Director** shall be carried on under the direction of the ~~Public Works Director~~ **City Manager**.
2. *Employee benefits.* Benefits of employees of the Municipal Power Department shall be governed by and subject to general employee policies in effect for all employees of the City.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall, after adoption and approval, take effect immediately upon publication or posting as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3 day of March, 2022.

City of Hurricane



Nanette Billings  
Nanette Billings, Mayor

Attest:

Cindy Beteag  
Cindy Beteag, City Recorder